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Memorandum 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Norma Santiago, Supervisor District V 

Date: August 14,2006 

Re: South Lake Tahoe Joint Use Facility Update I 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive presentation by Harris & Associates to update the 
Board of Supervisors on the progress made in site selection process of the proposed 
South Lake Tahoe Joint Use Facility between the County, City of South Lake Tahoe 
and the Lake Tahoe Unified School District. 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION: Over the past nine months, the County, 
City of South Lake Tahoe and the Lake Tahoe Unified School District have been 
engaged in a dialogue on the possibility of joint use facility. The process has been 
structured to methodically proceed through the following steps: 1) Visioning, 2) Site 
selection, 3) Design, 4)Financing and 5) Construction. 

Last January the Board of Supervisors authorized a contract to hire a facilitator to 
begin the visioning process to identify the community's needs among the 
stakeholders. This work served as the baseline to frame the discussion on the next 
step of site selection. This presentation by Harris & Associates is a product of three 
months work by the three public agencies. 

I 

On August 15,2006 the City of South Lake Tahoe City Council and the Lake Tahoe 
Unified School District Board held a joint meeting to receive this presentation and 
commit to the next steps of developing design and construction documents. Once 
this step is complete the cost of the facility will be known. It is currently estimated 
that the cost could run as high as $30 million. Administrative staff from all three 
agencies are set to begin discussions of financing options and project feasibility next 
month. 
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